

Interfraternity and Panhellenic Council Joint Meeting

Sigma Kappa

October 11, 2017

7:00 PM

Vision

“To promote in women leadership, diversity, scholastic achievement, and service through relationships within and beyond the Panhellenic Community”

Mission

To provide a positive environment that fosters the Panhellenic spirit

- I. **Call to order** at 7:02
- II. **House welcome**
- III. **Panhellenic creed**
- IV. **Attendance**
- V. **Approval of the agenda**
 - a. Delta Delta Delta motions to approve. Kappa Delta seconds. Motion passes 14-0.
- VI. **Approval of the minutes**
 - a. Alpha Delta Pi motions to approve. Delta Zeta seconds. Motion passes 14-0.
- VII. **Committee Reports**
- VIII. **President – Jake Dube, President@ufifc.org**
 - a. IFC Expansion Meeting Next Wednesday meeting. Send at least 3 members of your chapter. 3PM next Wednesday
 - b. If you can be a facilitator for one love for new member university reach out to me.
 - c. Exec Elections
- IX. **President – Devon Leasure, President@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Greek Awards applications due Friday, Oct. 13
 - i. Applications were extended from the previous date
 - b. Pan Exec application is out and due Oct. 19
 - i. Available on the chapter website
 - ii. Eligibility requirements are available in the application
 - c. Meetings with NPC area advisor will be Sunday Nov. 5th - more info to come
 - i. Chapter presidents and recruitment chairs will be asked to attend a meeting with her
- X. **Executive Vice President –Jacob Holloway, vpe@ufifc.org**
 - a. Bylaws updates: Received email about the bylaws and bid day resolution. Took out stuff that was irrelevant. Updated grammar
 - b. Bid Day resolution
 - i. Agreed on at last joint meeting
 - ii. No alcoholic event within 72 hours of Panhellenic Bid Day
- XI. **Executive Vice President – Devon Myers, EVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Bylaws updates have been emailed to presidents and Panhellenic delegates with details.
 - i. Will be voting on these bylaws next week
 - b. Extended office hours for the next two weeks to accommodate not being present tonight - Pan dels will receive an email from me tonight or tomorrow. Please feel free to distribute to anyone who may have a stake in these changes.
 - c. Philanthropy chair meeting rescheduled to Tuesday, October 17th @ 6:30pm - philanthropy chairs have an email with details
 - i. Will be teaching chapters about new website for philanthropies and fundraisers called Crowd Change
 - d. Recruitment mediations are still ongoing. I will be sending fines to Cassie to invoice all mediations have been completed.

- i. If you missed your mediation, please reschedule
 - e. Reminder that your chapter members should not be contacting me or Devon regarding individual recruitment fines.
 - i. Have your members talk to your chapter's leaders
- XII. Vice President of Membership- Ethan Heller, vpm@ufifc.org**
 - a. Lambda Chi won the social media contest.
 - b. Total registration number is between 12-1300. Our friends at greek link were quick to delete everything so we were waiting on them to send us the precise data. Final numbers: 1249 Total paid: 1150
 - c. If you have any suggestions for a new rush operating system to replace Greek Link let me know.
- XIII. Membership Vice President – Olivia Bibbee, MVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. We had our first compact meeting last night! Information on the next compact meeting will be coming soon. Presidents, please take some time to review the compact edits with your Recruitment chair so everyone is in the loop :)
 - i. Will be having another compact meeting soon to get the edits finalized
- XIV. Vice President of Administrative Affairs – Tyler Cameron, vpaa@ufifc.org**
 - a. Nominations for next year's exec will be next week at meeting 10/18: meet up with current guy in your position if interested in running
 - b. Elections in three weeks on 11/01
- XV. Communications Vice President – Kyle Koger, CVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Panhellenic merch orders are out!
 - i. Pan Dels- it will be your job to keep track of the orders within your chapter and then give Cassie and I totals at the end. If you have any questions let me know.
 - 1. If you have not shared these items with your chapter please do so right now. Orders will close on 10/25
- XVI. Vice President of Finance – Ivan Levy-Hara, vpf@ufifc.org**
 - a. Checks due next week
 - b. I will not be here next week, bring them to SFA. 8 days to get the checks in. You will get 5% late fee and 1% each additional day. SFA closes at 5pm
- XVII. Finance Vice President – Cassie Kasmirski, FVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Checks are due
 - i. Late fees will be fined if they are not turned in
 - b. Growl shirts will be ordered this week and passed out within the next two weeks
 - c. You will be invoiced for five Greek Banquet tickets regardless if you have five members attend
 - i. If you need more tickets, reach out to other chapters to see if they have extras
- XVIII. Vice President of Operations – Yoni Wasser, vpo@ufifc.org**
 - a. Multicultural scholarship out. Open until October 30th Sent to IFC presidents.
 - b. Oct 19th Richard Spencer will be here. Greek community to promote positivity as a whole this week with these banners. Banner will say: Love Not Hate #TogetherUF. We would appreciate the support of all houses reach out to me if you would like to participate.
 - i. Panhellenic chapters will be participating as well
 - ii. Advise chapters to "turn your heads" and not participate in this event in any way
- XIX. Activities Vice President – Emily Reich, AVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Pan Pride Week! Thank you for everyone who has participated and spread the information to your chapters!
 - i. When we have events, please share with your chapter so that your members are aware
 - b. GGG- Oct 27, Friday, from 5-8 p.m. Roads will be closed off, tents provided for off row chapters, candy provided for everyone.
 - i. Jr. Pan delegates know your chapter's assigned theme
 - ii. Candy will be passed out to chapters that week. If you would like additional candy, you are free to buy extra
 - c. NMLS- we need 1 more IFC chapter to please participate! Nov 29- Reitz Grand Ballroom, pairs will be sent out ASAP

- i. 8-9 new members will be needed
 - ii. Pairs will be sent out once we have the last IFC chapter
 - iii. Theme: Disney
- d. Ginny Carroll (Circle of Sisterhood Founder) will be presenting on Nov 7 at 7 p.m.- reminder to please send (minimum) 15 women from your chapter in attendance
 - i. Please send names ASAP of who will be attending from your chapter
- e. CofS Trek information
 - i. May 6-12 in Nicaragua
 - 1. Commencement is May 4-6
 - ii. Members who will be attending: Advisor, current and new president, current and new AVP, a selected current president and panhellenic delegate (nominated at next meeting), selected director board member, 6 panhellenic members who will apply and interview for spots
 - iii. \$900 including flights
 - 1. Planning on holding fundraisers to reduce price

XX. Assistant Membership Vice President –Amanda Devitt, AMVP@ufpanhellenic.org

- a. Thank you to everyone who came out to the Compact Meeting last night!
- b. If you have any non-compact recruitment suggestions feel free to reach out to me through email or text

XXI. Assistant Finance Vice President – Madi Rigdon, AFVP@ufpanhellenic.org

- a. Sister Support Ambassadors will be presenting at your chapters soon, be on the lookout for an email with times to sign up, they're a really amazing resource for your members
 - i. Please get back to me about the next available chapter where we can present
- b. Greek Awards is coming up so make sure you take a look at the documents courtney sent. Each chapter will be invoiced.
 - i. They are due on FRIDAY
 - ii. President Fuchs will be in attendance dont embarrass Jack

XXII. Advisor – Reggie Lane, rlane@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu

- a. Updating Chapter Rosters
 - i. Add your new members
- b. Greek Advance 2018
 - i. January 6-7 newly elected presidents and council leadership have to attend
 - ii. Please tell any of your members who are thinking of running for any of these positions
- c. SFA Office Calendar
 - i. Working on Spring calendar, should be out soon.

XXIII. Advisor – Simonne Horman, shorman@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu

- a. Gameday guest lists are due Thursday before the game at 5. If you don't have one in by then your gameday permit will be canceled. Need wristbands. They are free at SFA
- b. We have already started to receive some hazing allegations. If you need a reminder of the UF hazing policy, it can be found on the Student Conduct website OR on the SFA website. Concerns about pledges dressed funny and out of normal attire. Any questions or concerns, reach out to Jack or Simonne.
- c. New Member University has been going well except this past Monday. Dr. Parrott, Smith, Ian Green, and Jake Felder were our speakers for the night, so just think about how the behaviors of your pledges reflects on your individual chapters and IFC. Pledges were falling asleep, coughing, etc.
- d. Gameday banners need to be appropriate. Think of how the banner you put out, whether at your fraternity house or off row, represents your chapters and the values you represent. Formal complaints have already been made.
- e. Undergoing Expansion process. 3 fraternities have been invited to participate in making a case to bring their chapter on campus. IFC needs to be present. Jake Dube or Jacob Holloway will reach out to the chapter presidents in regards to how many representatives can come from each chapter.
- f. During Richard Spencer event, additional security may not be available since security will be stationed around campus. Security that is normally in certain locations such as Sorority Row will remain the same.

XXIV. Graduate Assistant – Courtney Matthews, courtneym@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu

- a. Emerging Leader Conference is Sunday at 9:30 a.m., please send your members
 - i. Check your emails for more information

I. Old Business

II. New Business

- a. Panhellenic will be voting on Alpha Phi at the next meeting

III. Discussion

IV. Announcements

- a. ACCENT Speaker's Bureaus' first show of the semester is Kal Penn tonight at 8pm. Swing by the Phillip's Center after the Leadership Forum for a great show!
- b. Student Conduct Committee applications are due October 13th and we REALLY need some Panhellenic and IFC members in order to have Greek Conduct hearings!
- c. STRIVE's Annual Healthy Relationships Fair is this Friday October 13th from 10am-2pm! Free t-shirts at Plaza!
- d. Delta Gamma will be hosting a chicken tenders and mac n' cheese fundraiser tonight at our house from 10 p.m. to 2 a.m. It will be benefiting our philanthropy, service for sight!
- e. Florida Greek Ambassador applications are due Friday. The applications are available through their social media. Please encourage your chapters to apply.
- f. Dance Marathon dancer registration is now open, please encourage your chapters to apply. Open until October 22nd.
- g. Kappa Kappa Gamma will be having the second annual Kappa Con Queso next week on 10/18. Chips, queso and burritos will be available
- h. Been doing a good job with pushing members to be organ donors. Really easy to do, there will be a document about how to sign up attached to meeting minutes..
- i. Blood donations are down from Greek students by 93%. Please update your blood delegate contacts and encourage your members to donate

V. Adjournment at 7:47

Panhellenic Creed

We, the undergraduate members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards, and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities.

We, the fraternity women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by close contact and deep friendship of individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.